Appendix A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Consumers Power Company Docket No. 50-155

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 10 through April 9,
1981, and in accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754
(October 7, 1980), the following violations were identified:

1. Technical Specifications Section 6.8.]1 states in part: '"Written
procedures shall be established, implemented and maintained for all
structures, systems, components and safety actions defined in Big
Rock Quality List."”

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed on two occasions to adhere
to written operating procedures:

a. The requirements of Alarm Procedure 1.4 as it pertained to con-
tainment high temperature.

b. The requirements of the valve line up sheet for the Post Incident
System.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement i E).

2. 10 CFR 20.203(b) states: "Each radiat.un ares shall be conspicuously
posted with a sign or signs bearing the radiation caution symbol and
words CAUTION RADIATION AREA."

Contrary to the above the radiation area immediately south of the high
level waste storage vault area, and adjacent to a drum storage trailer,
was not posted as a radiation area.

This is a Severity Level V violation and is repetitive (Supplement I1.E).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consumers Power Company is
hereby required to submit to this oifice within twenty-five days of the
date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, includ-
ing: (1) admission or denial of the alleged items of noncompliance; (2)
the reasons for the items of noncompliance if admitted; (3) the corrective
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steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps
which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance; and (5) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of
Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response
shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

MAY § 1981
Dated

. F. Heishman, Acting Director
Division of Resident and Project
Inspection



